



Re: Revised Preliminary Ecological Appraisal

West Green Recycling
West Green Way
Barnsley
S71 5SN

FAO: Mr E. J. Lidster

11th December 2025

Following the requirement for an updated Preliminary Ecological Appraisal (PEA) for the above site, a site re-assessment visit was undertaken on 9th December 2025.

The purpose of this visit was to confirm the current ecological baseline and assess for any material changes since the original survey informing the submitted PEA (Ref: SQ-1358).

The site visit confirmed that the existing habitats and the potential impacts to the environment remain consistent with those detailed in the previously submitted Preliminary Ecological Appraisal (SQ-1358).

Therefore, it is concluded that no additional ecological recommendations or further surveys are required at this time.

Yours faithfully,

Emily Southern BSc(hons)

Assistant Ecologist